Dear Jim,  Hew, inclusive JFK requests beglnning today /2579

Tou will remombor that when we conferved with ietealfe the day Oberdorfer recused
rself one of Hadbalfe's question wes what other requests would I be malking, By responss
then was tiot this depended on the FEI and how it complied with the vecuests I'd made.

I %0ld hin that non-compliances, incluling isproper withholdings from what was provided
and failure t0 search and comply from relevant files, would requive that I £ile other
roguests and that it is likely thet Maxd would be one of ihe (lrsk.

Pore than & yeer has passeds ['ve read uncouniable thousands of pages, filed ine
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violations of egrecmonts, which mesns that FBI coussel is ot going to efiectuate FEI
compiiance with edither the requests of the Aok,

information Wy ﬁﬁwr o aaa.

I bave drafted what I regand as sn alleinclugive vequest. I en sending it %o
FEIEQ, Mand and New York. If ihey stenesall I *’llbcfomﬁqaua obhers, if t}my
de not stonewall and play the scme kKiads of 5noo ddance tyicks they have from the
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neans of obtainity the withheld inforestian am 2 vemili,
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ugpested that I send this veguest to all offices but 1'd mather not file
%r;m%m?ﬁ Mw%&‘aiﬁmﬁﬁﬁm {1 am sot sending courtesy
oo

yeract me if I an wreng in my bolief thet responue o wy request for expodidéd
comsing alss should be withdn the wmﬁm%mgswwmm
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o get e withheld information with ressonable prompiness, in esch case 1'11 select
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now from other filss, My initial sclections ave on Hids basds,

I'1 weit uotil about the middie of noxt monih for responses.

In sdditdon to the many othee sbuses there is a new ons - the FEI Stonownil
me on #y wequests going baok to 1/1/6B mud whils
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lally #n teows of length, is » boocks
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Hood, ﬁi%hm m:ﬁg this exaet for Ms-»




